

KINGSLEY CHUBIE ANYABUIKE

Front End and Full Stack Developer

@ chubiekay@yahoo.com ☎ +44-743 549 6432 📍 Leicester, Leicestershire, United Kingdom

🔗 github.com/kingsleykbc [linkedin.com/in/kingsley-chubie-anyabuik](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kingsley-chubie-anyabuik) 🌐 kingsleyanyabuik.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

Highly skilled front-end and full-stack developer with over four years of experience in web application development. Proficient in various client and server-side technologies, with a preference for the MERN stack. Currently a React Developer at Bluecrest Wellness, specializing in building top-quality, user-friendly frontend experiences. For further information on skills and project details, please visit kingsleyanyabuik.com.

EDUCATION

January 2021 – May 2022 **MSc. Advanced Software Engineering (Distinction)**

- University of Leicester, Leicester, United Kingdom
- Project: Remote usability testing and evaluation suite.
- Recipient of *Computer Science Best Technical Project Prize 2022*

August 2015 – June 2018 **BSc. (Hons) Computer Science (2:1 Upper)**

- Babcock University, Ogun State, Nigeria
- Project: Online Law management System.

EXPERIENCE

June 2022 – Present **React Developer**

Bluecrest Wellness, United Kingdom.

- Building a mini content management system (CMS) for the business' marketing team to build and manage a new marketing website for its over 400 thousand customers. The aim of the project is to replace the current WordPress-based site, with a fast, scalable, and statically-generated Next.js application that utilizes Strapi for content and UI structure management.
- Built a responsive, user-friendly, and Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) compliant frontend for the business' new booking system with React.js.
- Developed a react component library with currently close to 50 functional UI elements with hundreds of customization options currently being used in 4 projects including the marketing site and booking system with plans for integration into future projects.

January 2019 – June 2022 **Co-founder, Full stack Developer (part-time, side-project)**

Lagosity Business hub Ltd., Nigeria

- Built and maintained the company's core product, an online e-commerce platform for small businesses called [LBH market](#).
- Developed the application's front end in React.js and later migrated the entire site to Next.js, thereby increasing its speed and SEO performance by 40-50%.
- Developed a RESTful API back-end with Node.js and express and integrated third-party APIs like Twilio, Pay stack, and more.

October 2018 – September 2020 **Junior Software Developer**

Montego Upstream Services, Nigeria

- Developed a PHP and MySQL application to manage the company’s pool cars.
- Developed a PHP and MySQL staff portal comprising multiple subsystems for handling company processes like recruitment management, inventory management, issue tracking, and more.
- Created multiple websites and landing pages for the company and its subsidiaries.

July 2015 – August 2015 **ICT Intern**

Diamond Bank (Currently Access bank) plc., Nigeria

- Gained hands-on experience with relational databases and basic querying operations and generated data spools for different departments in the company by retrieving and exporting data from the database.

SKILLS

Technical Skills

- HTML & CSS
- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- React
- Redux
- Next.js
- Storybook
- Flutter
- SASS
- Tailwind
- RESTful API
- GraphQL
- Node.js
- PHP
- Express
- MongoDB
- MySQL
- Firebase
- Socket.io
- Strapi
- Heroku
- Git and GitHub
- Bitbucket
- NX
- SEO
- Jest
- TDD
- UI/UX design

Soft Skills

- Research
- Problem-solving
- Teamwork
- Quick learning

HIGHLIGHTED PROJECTS

LBH Market

- Online storefront for small Nigerian businesses.
- React, Node.js, Next.js, Express, MongoDB, Twilio, Mailgun.
- lbhmarket.com

Montego Pool Car

- Web application for managing company’s cars and rides.
- HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, jQuery.
- poolcar.montego-holdings.com

Kint-UI

- An react UI library built 100% from scratch with JSX and CSS only.
- React.js, Next.js, CSS (styled JSX).
- <https://kintui.netlify.app/>

Other projects

- [Developer portfolio.](#)
- [GitHub projects.](#)

References available on request